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Re:  Mid-Missouri Telephone Co. v. Southwestern Bell Telephone Company

Case No. TC-2002-190

Dear Secretary:

On February 20, 2003, 1 filed Mid-Missoun Telephone Company's Notice of Dismissal
Without Prejudice. The written consent of Southwestemn Bell mentioned in the Notice was not
attached to the original filing. Enclosed is an original and five (5) copies of the consent.

Thank you.

CSl:tr

Enc.

cc:  Denise Day
Keith Krueger
Michael Dandino
Leo Bub

Hon. Kevin Thompson

Trenton Office Springfield Office
9% And Washington 1111 S. Glenstone
Trenton, Missouri 64683 P.C. Box 4929
660-359-2244 Springfield, Missouri 65808
Fax 660-359-2116 417-864-6401

Fax 417-864-4967
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Sincerely,

\"\
CA

Cra'@)S. Johnson

Princeton Office
207 North Washington
Princeton, Missouri 64673
660-748-2244
Fax 660-748-4405

Smithville Office
119 E. Main Street
P.O. Box. 654
Smithville, Missouri 64089
816-532-3895
Fax 816-532-3899



BUB, LEO J (Legal), 05:00 PM 2/19/200, written consent, TC-2002-190

Return-Path: <1b7809@sbc.com=>

From: "BUB, LEO J (Legal)" <Ib780%@sbc.con>
To: "Johnson, Craig" <cjohnson(@aempb.com>
Subject: written consent, TC-2002-190

Date: Wed, 19 Feb 2003 17:00:42 -0600

Craig,

This e-mail confirms our conversation this afternoon in which I indicated

that SBC Missouri consents to Mid-Missouri Telephone Company's dismissal of
its complaint in Case No. TC-2002-190. Please let me know if you need
anything further. Thank you.

Leo I. Bub

Senior Counsel - Missouri Area
One Bell Center, Room 3518
St. Louis, MO 63101

tel. (314) 235-2508
fax (314) 247-0014

Printed for Craig Johnson <cjochnson®@aempb.com>



